



TABLE OF CONTENTS

ALGEBRA 3
ALGEBRA CALCULATOR 5
ALGEBRA EQUATION 7
ALGEBRA HELP SOFTWARE 7
ALGEBRA HELP 8
ALGEBRA SOFTWARE9
ALGEBRA TUTORIAL 10
ALGEBRA TUTORS 11
BASIC ALGEBRA 12
ELEMENTARY ALGEBRA 17
INTERMEDIATE ALGEBRA HELP 19
MATH HELP TIPS16



ALGEBRA 🔳

Algebra is a branch of mathematics in which arithmetic operations are generalized and applied to variable quantities and specific numbers. In our schooldays, we use algebra to solve polynomial equations, whereas professional mathematicians, physicists, economists, and computer engineers use algebra to study abstract mathematical structures with the properties of addition and multiplication.

Both elementary and higher algebra stipulate that only a certain number of quantities should be involved in the calculations, and the calculations should end after a certain number of steps. Both forms of algebra are abstract in nature, using letters to represent variables.

Modern algebra, which has been used in the 20th century to solve so many mathematical and scientific problems, evolved from the work of the 19th-century French mathematician, Evariste Galois. Many algebraic concepts, such as the theory of groups, have influenced fields such as quantum physics, whereas computer science is totally based on Boolean algebra. Psychologists and economists use matrices and linear algebra in linear programming.

However, before any child can dream of becoming a mathematician, economist, physicist, computer scientist, or psychologist, they have to study algebra in school. This is when most students learn about the various classes of numbers and also learn how to solve algebraic equations.

Although math teachers do their best and show students how each kind of problem should be solved, most students who have just begun algebra find it a difficult subject because they need to be attentive when studying a problem, careful when writing an equation, and precise when solving it. Moreover, as a student, you may find it easy to solve an algebra equation in class, but may have problems while doing your algebra homework. Your parents would love to help you, but may not be very comfortable with the subject. You may not want to go to an algebra tutor for help. Let's get the facts straight—you don't just want the answers, you want to learn how to solve the problem, because in today's competitive world, not just students but nations are judged on their knowledge of math



and science.

This is where <u>Algebra Solver</u> comes in. Developed by university-level math instructors and specialists in learning theories, <u>Algebra Solver</u> uses a step-by-step approach that high school and senior school students can use to check the procedures they use when solving algebraic equations. You can use <u>Algebra Solver</u> to simplify expressions, solve equations and inequalities, and work with complex expressions.

ALGEBRA CALCULATOR

Searching for an algebra calculator that will end your frustrating quest for algebra answers? Tired of wrestling with algebraic problems for hours without making any headway? Give <u>Algebra Solver</u> a try.

Among the most powerful, efficient and versatile algebra calculators ever made, <u>Algebra</u> <u>Solver</u> will solve any problem you give it and make sure that you follow every step of the process. This feature alone makes Algebra Solver one of the most attractive algebra calculators on the market today, but there is much more it offers algebra students like you.

With Algebra Solver you are not restricted to learning how to solve just a few problems that are already fed into the system. This algebra calculator helps you solve any algebra problem from anywhere, so the scope is unlimited. If that's not enough, with Algebra Solver you can either simply crosscheck your answers or - in case you are confused - ask for a complete breakup of the problem solving process so that you actually understand each step. There is no better way to conquer algebra. And when your understanding of algebra improves, <u>Algebra Solver</u> will help you master the discipline with endless practice on the exams it generates.

After you buy <u>Algebra Solver</u> (priced \$67), you will never again have difficulty tackling simplification of algebraic expressions; complex numbers; linear, quadratic and other equations and inequalities; system of equations as well as graphing. This algebra calculator will take the stress out of homework, helping you in your years through middle



school right up to pre-college. Make Algebra Solver a part of your study regimen and watch your grades improve as your understanding of algebra increases. Many like you who have bought Algebra Solver are more than satisfied with this algebra calculator and feel every student should own a copy.

If you want more information about the revolutionary algebra calculator Algebra Solver, please visit <u>www.algebrasolver.com</u>. The site offers an online demo of Algebra Solver so you can see for yourself just how amazing it is. Algebra Solver also comes with a money back guarantee in the unlikely event that you find the algebra calculator does not do what it claims to.

Don't agonize over algebra any longer. <u>Buy Algebra Solver</u> the algebra calculator and find out just how easy it can be.

ALGEBRA EQUATION

Algebra is an enjoyable branch of mathematics and has fascinated many students and teachers alike. Writing and solving equations is an integral part of algebra and for that you need to be very careful and precise.

In the language of Algebra, an equation is the basic number 'sentence'. An equation is a mathematical expression that contains an equal's sign. For example, if we want to say that 15 less than a number is 10, then we write it as:

x-15=10, where x denotes the number.

This expression in algebra is called an equation.

In <u>algebra equation</u>, x is called a variable. The numbers here are called constants. Using variables and constants we can form many algebraic equations. Using equations, we can express math facts in short, easy-to-remember forms and solve problems quickly. Here are some more examples of algebraic equations:



Algebra Equation in Word Problems Sentence	Equation
A number increased by 6 is 23	
Twice a number is 18	2x = 18
A number divided by 5 is 6	x\5 = 6
Twice a number increased by 4 is 8	2x + 4= 8
Four times a number decreased by 4 is $4 \times 4 = 23$	4x - 4 = 4

Such equations can be solved, hence giving us the value of variable x. This exercise can be done again and again by changing the constants. You can also be given the task of converting of sentences into equations in your assignments.

Equations in Word Problems

Here comes the important part. In word problems you have to construct <u>algebraic</u> <u>equations</u> after reading the problem and then find the value of the variable, which is in most of the cases the answer.

Look at the following problem and you will know what we are talking about:

Problem: Today a boy is twice as old as he was 4 years ago. What is his age today? Solution: first, let us convert the problem into an equation.

Let the boy's age today be x. So x= the boy's age today Hence, s = 2 (x - 4 years) x= 2x - 8 years x = 8 years The boy's age today is 8 years. (P.S: Always remember to write 'years' in the end, or whatever is the unit.)

The boy's is 8 years old today. Most of the students would get confused whether the age is 8 today or was it the age 4 years ago. This is however, a very simple problem. You will probably get more complicated equations if you plan to practice algebra.

On the whole, solving and writing equations in algebra can be whole lot of fun. A sensible way would be to understand it and then solve it, and most probably you will love this



ALGEBRA HELP SOFTWARE

Algebra is an unpopular subject with most high school students, because they find it difficult to get the correct answers to the problems they need to solve. This could be either because the procedure used to solve the problem is difficult to understand, or because the students have missed an important step in the procedure. When students have problems solving algebraic equations in class and in homework assignments, it is likely that they will have greater problems solving such equations during an exam, which would have an adverse effect on their grades. If sympathetic parents and teachers do not intervene, many promising young students give up this subject later in their school careers. Since algebra and algebraic concepts are used in almost every field, from economics to computer science, the social sciences, and psychology, students may unknowingly block their access to potentially promising careers.

Most parents sit with their children who are doing their algebra homework, on the assumption that "Two heads are better than one!" Some parents might look for algebra tutors whereas wiser parents look for alternatives, such as Algebra Solver.

Designed by university-level algebra teachers, Algebra Solver is based on the latest educational theories. It shows, in a step-by-step method, how you can solve an algebra equation that you have entered. It features a user-friendly interface where you can type in the problem, and an interactive interface where you can check the solution. It also provides context-sensitive tutoring explanations, and is reasonably priced. Teachers can use its template-based exam generation facility to provide students with problems to solve.

You can use Algebra Solver to solve problems related to arithmetic, simplification of expressions, complex numbers, equations, inequalities, and graphing. No wonder this algebra help software is popular, not just with high school students, but also with school districts and universities throughout the country!



You can try an online demo version of Algebra Solver on our site. If you are satisfied with the demo, you can order a copy, and get your money back if you are not fully satisfied with the software. You can get the algebra help software on a CD-ROM or directly download it from the web site.

Whether you are a parent, anxious about your child's algebra grades, a high school student keen to score well on your algebra tests, or a teacher looking for more practices and drills to do with your students, you can check out Algebra Solver, the algebra help software that meets your needs.

ALGEBRA HELP

Need help making sense of algebra? Have algebra lectures in your classroom left you scratching your head and wondering: "How on earth did they get that answer"? Do not despair, because help is at hand. <u>Algebra Solver</u> from us can make all the pieces of the algebra puzzle fall into place, improving your grasp of the subject with step-by-step problem solving that demonstrates exactly how a solution has been reached.

One of the most <u>Algebra Made Easy</u> programs ever developed, <u>Algebra Software</u> can help you solve any problem from your textbook. It has the ability to respond to your request for explanations, making sure that you actually understand how you reached the solution. With this software you can easily:

- S Tackle arithmetic and complex numbers
- Simplify algebraic expressions
- Solve linear, quadratic and other equations and inequalities
- Solve a system of equations
- Tackle graphing
- Get unlimited practice in problem solving

Instead of tearing your hair out in exasperation each time homework deadline approaches, investing just \$67 in it can put a permanent end to your algebra woes. You have nothing to lose. If for some reason you feel the software does not help solve



problems and increase your understanding of algebra, you can return it for a full refund.

Many of those who have turned to <u>Algebra Solver</u> for help before you say it is a priceless tool. What they appreciate most is the way the software walks you through the problem solving process one step at a time. <u>Algebra Solver</u> is amazingly flexible. Depending on what you need, it will just give you just the answer or a complete breakup of the entire method of solving a problem. If confusion arises at any stage, it comes with a detailed manual designed for easy reference. Or you could <u>e-mail</u> the support team that has an exceptional record of quick and friendly customer support.

If you need <u>Algebra Help</u>, <u>Algebra Solver</u> is the best way to go. It compares favorably with other existing algebra problems solving software. Give it a try. Visit <u>www.algebrasolver.com</u> for more information.

ALGEBRA SOFTWARE

Put an end to confusion in algebra with the revolutionary software Algebra Solver that helps you solve all problems while making sure you understand each step while doing so. With the use of this software, algebra will never again be a frustrating exercise that leaves you totally baffled and at a loss for answers.

A product of the Softmath company, the <u>algebra software</u> **"Algebra Solver**" is a godsend for math students like you. It will solve any algebra problem you give it. It's like having a resident algebra teacher in your PC, only better because it is always there when you need it and it can patiently explain each step in the process of problem solving.

This amazing software can be yours for just \$67, assuring more than great value for money by significantly increasing your comprehension of algebra. With Algebra Solver you will never again be left puzzled about how an algebra solution was reached. Not only can Algebra Solver solve all the problems in your textbook, it gives you access to unlimited practice with its template-based exam generation capability.



When you buy the <u>algebra software</u> Algebra Solver, you can:

- Enter your own algebra problems
- Learn more easily with step-by-step problem solution
- **1** Understand better with context sensitive tutoring explanations
- Practice endlessly with exams the software generates
- Benefit from the interactive student solution checker

<u>Algebra Solver</u> can tackle arithmetic and complex numbers; simplify algebraic expressions like polynomials, fractions and radicals; solve linear, quadratic and other equations and inequalities; tackle graphing; and solve a system of equations. It is the perfect aid for algebra students from high school through pre-college. All you need to use it is a PC running any version of Windows.

Algebra Solver comes with a detailed manual on what keys to use as commands for specific algebraic functions. So confident is Softmath about this software that you can return it for a full refund in case you feel Algebra Solver does not help solve problems or

does not lead you to better understanding of algebra. Algebra Solver also brings with it unbeatable customer support. You are free to contact Softmath's dedicated and friendly staff any time you need help.

Visit <u>www.algebrasolver.com</u> for more information on this amazing <u>algebra software</u> and to see what others who are already using Algebra Solver have to say about it.

ALGEBRA TUTORIAL

Algebra is one of the most intriguing, and at times challenging, streams of mathematics. It is a love-hate subject for all of us. However, if you can succeed at anything else so you can at algebra too. Some people are naturally good at algebra and enjoy practicing it and there are some who have a strange phobia for algebra. People from both categories can benefit from the <u>Algebra tutorial</u> that gives you useful tips and suggestions to counter the problems you face while practicing algebra.



Algebra tutorial helps you to master the various topics under the algebra domain. Tutorial does not only help you understand the subject in depth, but also takes you on a ride through the world of algebra, ascending from easier equations to the tougher ones. One thing that you have to keep in mind is to understand and catch the concept behind every equation. Make sure that nothing baffles you in between and you are very clear with the concepts. Most importantly, read the definitions and examples carefully which play a very important role in the problem solving.

<u>Algebra tutorial</u> introduces you with everything from numbers to fractions to equations. Further, there is a comprehensive explanation of each of the topics that makes the understanding a lot easier. The tutorial familiarizes you with the formulae and methods of solving questions with optimum ease. You need to understand the relativity between two equations and with a little bit of mind-churning you would indeed do very well with algebra, and this is what is emphasized on in the tutorial. Appropriate examples make the exercise more easy and fulfilling. Remember, to learn complicated topics of algebra, or mathematics, you need to understand the initial topics very well.

A smart algebra does not necessarily need to be good with numbers. If you possess good common sense and can follow the steps methodically, you can indeed do very well in algebra.

The systematic and precise structure of the tutorial definitely helps you to master the mystifying world of algebra with ease. However, remember that a tutorial can only guide and help you; it is only your will to practice constantly that can help you get a good score in algebra.

ALGEBRA TUTORS

You are sitting and crying, "Why am I not getting the answer to this equation? Where did I go wrong? I am doing exactly what the teacher had ordered. Am I dumb that I cannot solve the equation?" These are recurring cries while practicing algebra and haunt many of us for a good part of our studying years. Everyone is not a born mathematician and he may find the going tough. While many struggle doing algebra, a few wise ones look for



the right guidance to make them better at algebra.

<u>Algebra tutors</u> play a significant role in enhancing your performance in algebra. Right from the definition of the term 'algebra' to getting the answer of the most complicated of questions, tutors also play a handy role in shaping up your knowledge of the subject. While it is a known phenomenon that it is your hard work and will that helps you gain fluency in a subject, it is the right guidance that acts as backbone in your success. The algebra tutor is that backbone that helps you to conquer the <u>world of algebra</u>. It helps you build up your confidence and move your brain away from the panic button at test time.

The <u>algebra tutor</u> makes you identify the real sense behind algebra and its practical usage in the real world. Complemented with apt examples, problem-solving becomes a lot easier than it had ever been, with the algebra tutor. Step-by-step explanation makes the understanding more comprehensive and that is what the tutor does. The <u>algebra tutor</u> helps you work on homework whenever a problem arises. Remember, the algebra tutor is not there to do your homework, but to answer specific questions that you have problem with.

Algebra is a sequential subject, which means that what you are learning today builds on what you learned yesterday. Even problems based on a new algebra concept will need some old skills to work them. So concentrate hard while studying from the algebra tutor and clear your doubts at once. Timely tests are given by the tutor to check your knowledge, understanding and speed.

It is true to say that <u>algebra tutors</u> can drastically enhance your performance and lend regularity to your schedule, thereby making itself a vital tool to upgrade your skills in algebra.

BASIC ALGEBRA

Why let basic algebra get the better of you? With a little help from a friend called <u>Algebra</u> <u>Software</u>, anyone can tackle basic algebra with ease. So don't give up. Who knows? You



might enter a technical career some day and having a good grounding in basic algebra would definitely be an asset.

Basic algebra mostly deals with simple linear equations, integer rules, quadratic equations and inequalities. It makes you familiar with the basics of the exciting subject that algebra truly is, laying a strong foundation from which you could progress to tackling intermediate and advanced algebra.

<u>Algebra Software</u> will ensure that you master basic algebra in no time. Perhaps the most revolutionary algebra software ever made, <u>Algebra Software</u> can take you through the problem solving process step by step, so you know exactly how the answer was reached. If you are finding it hard to keep pace with the teacher during the class, <u>Algebra Software</u> is just the tool you need to make sure you don't fall behind. Do not get disheartened. There are thousands of students like you who need a little extra help with algebra. Many of them are today satisfied users of <u>Algebra Software</u>.

<u>Algebra Software</u> will solve any basic algebra problem you put into it. Depending on what you want, this flexible software can either simply give you the answer or walk you through the problem solving process one step at a time. When you feel you have learned enough, you can practice all you need on template-based exams that Algebra Software generates.

Priced at just \$67, <u>Algebra Software</u> promises fantastic value for money. For an online demo of this helpful software, visit <u>www.algebrasolver.com</u>. Many who have used <u>Algebra</u> <u>Software</u> swear by its efficiency and versatility. It is an invaluable tool for students of algebra from middle school right through College. A PC running any version of Windows is all that you need to use <u>Algebra Software</u>.

Give <u>Algebra Software</u> a try because you have nothing to lose. If for any reason you feel Algebra Software has not increased your understanding of basic algebra or does not solve the problems you give it, you can return the software for a full refund.



ELEMENTARY ALGEBRA

An introduction to the fascinating world of algebra, <u>elementary algebra</u> helps math students unlock a whole new world of real numbers, equations, polynomials, roots, radicals and much more. A typical student of <u>elementary algebra</u> has generally previously studied only the basic principles of arithmetic.

Opening the doors to this new realm of elementary algebra can be a daunting experience for the best of us. That is why Softmath has come out with Algebra Solver – revolutionary software that will ensure that your understanding of <u>elementary algebra</u> increases by walking you through each problem step by step so you know precisely how the answer was reached.

<u>Elementary algebra</u> mostly covers real number expressions, algebraic expressions, linear, quadratic and radical equations, inequalities, factoring, operations with polynomials and complex numbers. Algebra Solver can help you with all this and lots more, making sure you get a firm grounding in the subject before advancing to more complex forms of algebra taught through middle school and pre-college.

If you have been unable to follow or keep up with <u>Elementary algebra</u> lessons in the classroom, <u>Algebra Solver</u> is just what you need. The software can solve any algebraic problem you give it and will show you just how it is done. You will never again be confused about how an algebra problem was solved. <u>Algebra Solver</u> is especially helpful when you are racing against the clock to finish your homework. When you are confident about the problem solving process and just want to crosscheck your answers quickly, the software helps with that too.

And that's not all. With the template-based exams it generates, <u>Algebra Solver</u> gives you endless access to practice of your newly acquired algebra skills. Priced just \$67, <u>Algebra</u> <u>Solver</u> has a long list of fans that highly recommend it to all algebra students and feel the software is great value for money. **Algebra Solver** is a product of Softmath, which creates, develops and markets algebra software out of its base in San Antonio, Texas.

Try Algebra Solver if you need help with Elementary algebra because you have absolutely



nothing to lose. In case you feel the software is not helping improve your understanding of <u>Elementary algebra</u> or is not solving the problems you give it, you can return it for a full refund.

INTERMEDIATE ALGEBRA HELP

For most high school students, algebra can be like a nightmare. Most students may have heard of whole numbers, fractions, and decimals before they joined high school, but then they are introduced to real numbers, square roots, cube roots, graphs, and all kinds of inequalities and equations. Most students may find it difficult to understand the procedures used to solve algebra problems. If they have problems understanding algebraic problems in class and are unable to complete homework assignments satisfactorily, they will definitely have problems during an exam and will get poor grades at the end of the school year. This can be discouraging for a student, who might very well decide to give up algebra later in school or college. Since so many fields, such as economics, computer science, the social sciences, and psychology, use algebra or algebraic concepts, students might well block their access to many promising career options.

At this stage, an intermediate-school student needs help and understanding from teachers and parents. Most parents might help their children with algebra home-work, others may look for an algebra tutor, while the wisest would put their money on an intermediate algebra help software, such as <u>Algebra Software</u>.

Algebra Solver has been created by university-level algebra teachers and has a design based on the latest learning theories. Students can type in the equations and inequalities they need to solve, and observe each step of the procedure used for the solution, or just use it to check the answer to a problem that they have solved. <u>Algebra Software</u> has a user-friendly and interactive interface, provides context-sensitive tutoring explanations, and includes templates that teachers can use to generate problems, drills, and tests.

You can use <u>Algebra Software</u> to find solutions for problems related to arithmetic, simplification of expressions, complex numbers, equations, inequalities, and graphing. You



can use it to solve all kinds of equations, such as polynomial and quadratic equations. Algebra Solver is used widely throughout the country, in school districts and universities.

You can try an online demo of Algebra Software on our website. If you find the demo

useful, you can purchase the software and get your money back if your children or students do not improve their algebra grades. You can receive the software on a CD-ROM or download it directly from the website.

So if you are a student struggling with algebra assignments, a parent coping with your children's algebra phobia, or a teacher looking for ways to generate problems that your students can solve, check out the intermediate algebra help software, <u>Algebra Software</u>.

MATH HELP TIPS

Math has been one of the most mystifying subjects for everyone. If you are a kid or an adult you will definitely have your own reasons to love or hate math. There are individuals who are naturally good at math, while there are also individuals who have problems getting along with math. But it is a fact that everyone needs help in math at some stage of his life, may be to score well in examinations or to understand the subject better. If we talk about help in math, you must take care of certain things that are mentioned below:

Understanding mathematical concepts

First and foremost thing is to understand the concepts while doing math, be it algebra, geometry, or elementary mathematics. This will help you a great deal, for without understanding the concepts you may find problem-solving hard and tedious. Remember, math is not about rote learning, but about understanding.

Learn formulas by heart

Learn only one thing by heart in mathematics: the formulas. Math formulas not only help



you solve equations, but also save your time if you store them in your mind. Remember, if math is a lock, then formula is the key; the task is to put the key in the correct hole

Be regular with assignments and homework

Doing math homework reinforces the skills your have learnt in the classroom. Do as many assignments as possible. The adage 'Practice makes the man perfect' stands true in math.

Understanding word problems

Mathematicians have an expression: To learn to solve problems, you must solve problems. To help yourself solve word problems, try to read a word problem several times. Understand it clearly before solving it. Try to draw a picture or diagram so that you can get a picture. Reduce the equations by substitute smaller numbers for larger ones.

Learn the glossary

This is very important, especially for word problems. Learn the terms of mathematics. Terms like deficit, perpendicular, or ratio should be known to you. They will always help

you to save time and increase your chances of solving the problems correctly.

All in all, self-help is the best help in math. For each branch of mathematics you have to www.algebrasolver.com and formulas, so always be ready for a new challenge. Keep practicing questions, from easy to tough ones, and do not get demoralized or frustrated – remember that you are a human after all.

